
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 6/11/2013 2:12:37 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com)

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRDD)
Bee:
Subject: FW: CES-21: Workshop Presentation

Hi Liza — Laura said you needed some summary info on CES 21 at LLNL on cyber. Here’s a
quick summary. In addition if you want to see more detail, this link goes to the business cases 
that are posted. https://ces21.lliil.gOv/con.ten.t/assets/docs/C siness_Cases.pdf

Let me know if you need additional info,

Thx

Jane

From: Bayless, David
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 10:35 AM
To: 'Jeff Nichols'; sking@semprautlities.com; 'Billy Blatner'; efr@cpuc.ca.gov; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; 
smk@cpuc.ca.gov; Yura, Jane; Doug.kim@sce.com; kammen@berkeley.edu; am1@cpuc.ca.gov; 
'Daryl-Lynn Roberts'; will@visageenergy.com; blumstei@berkeley.edu; Dempsey4@llni.gov; Crawford, 
Dona; Burleson1@llni.gov; May14@lini.gov; Neeiy4@llni.gov; Min2@llnl.gov; Edmunds2@llni.gov; 
Grosh1@llni.gov; Giascoe1@iini.gov; Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner, Christopher 
(Law); Bayiess, David; Alvarez, Antonio J; Rongere, Frangois; Gonzalez, Carios; Knaebei, Steve J; 
Robert.sherick@sce.com; Cmccleliand2@semprautilities.com; Cg2@cpuc.ca.gov; 
Robert.haga@cpuc.ca.gov; rshumard@epri.com; grasche@epri.com; 'Mike Hoover'; 'Alien' 'Trial'; 
Gioria.lng@sce.com; Mike.Graveiy@energy.ca.gov; Edwards2@iini.gov; Follett2@lini.gov; 
Aubel1@lini.gov; Matt.lecar@ge.com; Lorie_wigle@mcafee.com; John.c.thomas@intel.com; 
Santosh.baiakrishnan@intei.com; wfulier@semprautiiities.com; Tony.tibshirani@spacetimeinsight.com; 
bfinkeistein@turn.org; mdurot@paris-region.com; Ao1@cpuc.ca.gov; Tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; 
Svoboda, Alva (Merchant); Wu, Ben; Efrain.gonzaiez@sce.com; Rameet.rohii@ge.com; 
GZhang@quanta-technoiogy.com; Aiper Atamturk; pcentoleila@anaiysisgroup.com; kar@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: CES-21: Workshop Presentation

CES-21 Workshop Participants:
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Thank you for your attendance at the CES-21 Workshop on February 20. Attached are the 
presentation slides.

David Bayless

dpb5@pge.com // w: 415.973,4391 jc: 415.254.917g
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